
 

 
THE COLLEGE OF THE FLORIDA KEYS 

 Memorandum 

 
  

DATE: January 17, 2025 

TO: District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Monekka Munroe, Ed.D., Vice President, Academic Affairs  

DEPARTMENT:   Academic Affairs  

SUBJECT: 2024-2025 College Catalog Revision – Request for Approval  
  

PROPOSED BOARD ACTION: 

The office of Academic Affairs respectfully requests that The College of the Florida Keys District Board 
of Trustees approves the following 2024 – 2025 College Catalog revision: 

 
In May 2024, the State Board of Education (SBOE) approved a revision to Rule 6A-10.02413, F.A.C., to 
add additional option for students to meet the civic literacy competency course and assessment 
requirements and to make technical changes for purposes of clarity and consistency. 

 The rule amendment adds the following option for students: 
o CLEP: History of the United States I (new assessment option) 

Effective Fall Term 2024, students may use the additional option to meet the requirement. 

 


